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ANNOUNCEMENT OF BASIC ASSESSMENT AND
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESSES



Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, 06 February 2023 19:07

To: Francois Strydom

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of the Basic Assessment
and Public Participation Processes

Attachments: SE3060_Aberdeen_WEFs_Process_NotificationLetter-FINAL.pdf; SE3060-
Aberdeen_WEF_BID-FINAL.pdf; SE3060-Aberdeen_WEF_AFR_BID-FINAAL.pdf; SE3060-
Aberdeen_1,2&3_WEFs_Reg&Comm_Form-FINAL.pdf; SE3060-Aberdeen_1,2&3
_WEFs_Reg&Kommentaarvorm-FINAAL.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

The development of three (3) separate wind energy facilities and associated infrastructure are proposed to be
developed on various project sites located approximately 20 km west of the town of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape
Province. The three wind energy facilities are to be known as Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 and
Aberdeen Wind Facility 3. The project sites are located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality and the greater
Sarah Baartman District Municipality.

The project will aid in the diversification and stabilisation of the country’s electricity supply with the three proposed
wind farm facilities set to inject up to 7Z20MW into the national grid. Each wind energy facility will connect to the grid via
a grid connection solution consisting of an Eskom switching substation and a power line, and which will be subject to a
separate application of Environmental Authorisation.

Please find attached the following documents for your perusal:

- Invitation letter to participate in the Basic Assessment and Public Participation Process for these three (3) Wind
Facilities.

- Background Informatin Document which will provide you with additional technical information regarding the
proposed developments (ook beskikbaar in Afrikaans).

- Registration and Comment Form (ook beskikbaar in Afrikaans).

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information at this stage.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396



SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN
WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of the
Basic Assessment and Public Participation Processes

(POE)

Date:
Monday, 06
February
2023
Time: 19:01
Company Last Name First Name
Lategaan Adriaan
Lategaan Louis
Lategaan Pieter
Lategaan Pieter
Marx Heinrich
Marx Morne
Nel Jan
Agri Eastern Cape Barkhuizen Natasja
Agri Eastern Cape Martiz Megan
Agri Eastern Cape McNamara Brent
Agri Eastern Cape Pretorius Gunther
AgriSA Rabie Janse
Air Traffic and Navigation Services (ATNS) Masilela Simphiwe
Air Traffic and Navigation Services (ATNS) Van Schalkwyk Johan
BirdLife South Africa Ralston-Paton Samantha
CapeNature Duffell-Canham Alana
Christhea Landgoed Smith Johannes
Commission on Restitution of Land Rights Pityi Zukile
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment Nkosi Nyiko
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy Kubheka Vusi
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy Nieuwoudt Jasper
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy Thomson Deidre
Department of Water and Sanitation Ackerman Pieter
Department of Water and Sanitation Botha Rens
Department of Water and Sanitation: Eastern Cape Makhanya Portia
Department of Water and Sanitation: Eastern Cape Tshatshu Portrait
EarthLife Africa Mokhine Mabule
Eastern Cape Development Corporation Haschick Rory
EC - Khoi Council Maarman Johannes
EC - SA San Council Douw Poetie
EC Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs Fani Andile
EC Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs Hani ™
EC Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs Jamjam Nozibele
EC Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs Nkantsu Mzwethemba
EC Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs Ngata XE
EC Department of Agriculture Ngada Lumkile
EC Department of Agriculture Pityi Z
EC Department of Economic Development, Environmental - .
De Villiers Div

Affairs and Tourism
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EC Department of Economic Development, Environmental
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

EC Department of Public Works & Infrastructure

EC Department of Public Works & Infrastructure

EC Department of Rural Development and Agrarian Reform
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
EC Parks & Tourism Agency

EC Parks & Tourism Agency

EC Parks & Tourism Agency

EC Provincial Heritage Resources Authority

EC Provincial Heritage Resources Authority

EC Provincial Heritage Resources Authority

EC Provincial Heritage Resources Authority

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Max Kroon CC

Mvelaphande Trading

Mvelaphande Trading

Mvelaphande Trading

SANRAL

SANRAL

SANRAL

SANRAL Eastern Cape

SANRAL Eastern Cape

Sarah Baartman District Municipality

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

Els

Gabula
Govender
Gqalangile
Makosonke
Mardon
McMaster
Mhlaba
Pienaar
Southwood
Stegmann

Struwig

Manda
McLachlan
Bogwana
Kholekile
Matsheketwa
Nyakana
Thomas
Xotyeni
Erlank
Gertze
Sontsele
Lingile
Maxongo
Mokhanya
Zote
Geeringh
Hector
Mosima
Naidoo
McNaughton
Gabaitumele
Martins
Schutte
Botha
Makoa
Songxaba
Mboniswa
Mgadi
Bender
Bendle
Daniels
Kekana
Magxwalisa
Mkhatswa
Njadayi
Pillay

Leon
Sizakele
Dayalan
Siyabonga
Mncedisi
Lyndon
Alistair
Andiswa
Garry
Alan
Robert

Andries

Thandolwethu
Craig
Cheryl
Sonjica
Yvonne
Thembani
Glen
Tanuxolo
Wayne
Shane
Asanda
Thandoxola
Africa
Sello

ML

John
Ambrose
Annah
Melissa
Philip
Mantwa
Mothibi
Gert
Victoria
Mpati
Nenekazi
Amanda
Unathi
Clarissa
Michael
Unati
Juzwa
Duma

S
Nzimkhulu
Ted
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Sarah Baartman District Municipality
Sarah Baartman District Municipality
Sentech Ltd

Sentech Ltd

South African Bat Assessment Association
South African Bat Assessment Association
South African Civil Aviation Authority (CAA)
South African Civil Aviation Authority (CAA)
South African National Defense Force
South African National Defense Force

South African National Defense Force

South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAO)
South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAQO)
South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAO)
South African San Institute

South African Weather Services

South African Weather Services

Telkom SOC Limited

Telkom SOC Limited

The Green Connection

The Green Connection

The Green Connection

Transnet SOC Limited

Transnet SOC Limited

Transnet SOC Limited

Vodacom

Vodacom

Vodacom

VVodacom

Vodacom

Vodacom

WESSA Eastern Cape

Wildlife Ranching South Africa

Totals:

Somi
Trichardt
Mannel
Motlhake
Lotter
Richardson
Stroh
Vilakazi
Kenny
Strydom

Zondi

Nape
Sithole
Tiplady
Schippers
Jardine
Petlane
Bester
Macaskill
Arkert
Arkert
Van Rooy
Fakude
Keswa
Yende
Adraanse
Barnard
Barnes
Fourie
Geldenhuys
Naude
Gon

York

Zoleka
Francois
Zane
Serame
Caroline
Eleanor
Lizelle
Zwelithini
JR
Francois

Lt. Col.
Kebasenosi

Thato
Busang
Adrian
Meryl-Joy
Rydall
Bernard
Amanda
Roy

Jan
Linda
Neville
Thulani
Vuyo
Sphumelele
Junior
Hennie
Craig
Nico
Christien
Ono
Jenny
Richard
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NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF BASIC
ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT



Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 11:01

To: Francois Strydom

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports availability for Review and Comments
Attachments: SE3060_Aberdeen_WFs_BAR_NotificationLetter_Stakeholders-FINAL.pdf

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

Our letter and e-mail dated 06 February 2023 in which you were informed of the commencement of the Basic
Assessment and Public Participation Process has reference.

Please find attached the notification letter notifying you of the availability of the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for the
Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 for review and comment.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t: 011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Savannch Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127/07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

10 March 2023

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE

NOTICE OF BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORTS AND AVAILABILITY OF BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND
COMMENT

The development of three (3) separate wind energy facilities and associated infrastructure is proposed to be
approximately 20 km west of the town of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape Province. The three wind energy
facilities are located within the Beaufort West Renewable Energy Development Zone (REDZ) and are to be
known as Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 3. The project sites
are located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality and the greater Sarah Baartman District
Municipality.

The wind farm facilities and associated infrastructure are located on the following properties:

Project Name Affected Property

Aberdeen Wind Facility 1 e Farm Koppieskraal 157

e Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93

e Porfion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93

e Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155

e Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92
Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 e Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93

e Portfion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93

e Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155

e Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92
Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 e Portfion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93

e Portion 1 (Good Hope) of Farm 94

e Portion 3 (Remaining Extent) of Farm Kraai Rivier 149
e Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155

e Portion 3 of Farm Wildebeest Poortje 153

e Portion 1 of Farm Kraay River Outspan 150
e Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93

e Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92

+27 (011656 3237 [E] +27 (0)86 684 0547 [E€] info@savannchsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



Each wind energy facility will be constructed as a separate stand-alone project, and a separate
application for Environmental Authorisation will be submitted for each project. However, due to the
proximity of the projects to one another, the public participation processes will be undertaken
concurrently, providing the public with an opportunity to understand and comment on all three
projects. The details of the projects are as follows:

Project Name Aberdeen Wind Facility | Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 | Aberdeen Wind Facility
1 3

Applicant Aberdeen Wind Facility | Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 | Aberdeen Wind Facility
1 (Pty) Ltd (Pty) Ltd 3 (Pty) Ltd

Size of the development ~9180 ha ~6475 ha ~7225 ha

area

Contracted capacity up to 240MW per wind farm

Number of turbines up to 41 turbines per wind farm

In accordance with the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) published in terms of the National
Environmental Management Act (No 107 of 1998) (NEMA), the applicants will require environmental
authorisation for the undertaking of the projects. In terms of Section 24(5) of NEMA, the EIA
Regulations, 2014, as amended, as well as GNR 114 (the site is located within the Beaufort West REDZ),
the three applications are subject to the completion of a Basic Assessment (BA) process based on
the location of the project sites within a REDZ.

BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORTS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC REVIEW AND COMMENT

The Basic Assessment Report for each project is available for review and comment from 10 March
2023 to 13 April 2023. The reports are available for download from Savannah Environmental welbsite:
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/aberdeen-wind-energy-facilities/.
Please submit your written comments to Nicolene Venter at Savannah Environmental by any of the
following means:
Post: PO Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157
Telephone: 011 656 3237

Mobile: 060 978 8396 (also include please call me)
Fax: 086 684 0547
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

You have been identified as a stakeholder for the proposed projects as described above. The nature
and extent of the wind energy facilities and the associated infrastructure were explored in more
detail in the Background Information Document (BID) which was distributed to you on é February
2023. The BID is available for download from the Savannah Environmental website (link provided
above).

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification
regarding the projects. Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement
throughout the processes.

Kind regards

Nicolene Venter

Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN
WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic
Assessment Reports availability for Review and

Comments (POE)

Company

African Clean Energy Development (ACED)

Agri Eastern Cape

Agri Eastern Cape

Agri Eastern Cape

Agri Eastern Cape

AgriSA

Air Traffic and Navigation Services (ATNS)

Air Traffic and Navigation Services (ATNS)

BirdLife South Africa

CapeNature

CellC

CellC

CellC

CellC

Christhea Landgoed

Commission on Restitution of Land Rights

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Water and Sanitation

Department of Water and Sanitation

Department of Water and Sanitation: Eastern Cape
Department of Water and Sanitation: Eastern Cape

Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality

Last Name
Alec

Lategan
Lategan
Lategan
Lategan

Marx

Marx

Marx

Marx

Nel

Paxton
Scholtz
Rameetse
Barkhuizen
Martiz
McNamara
Pretorius
Rabie
Masilela

Van Schalkwyk
Ralston-Paton
Duffell-Canham
Everett
Joubert
Kasseepursad
Otto

Smith

Pityi

Lekota
Nethononda
NKkosi
Kubheka
Nieuwoudt
Thomson
Ackerman
Botha
Makhanya
Tshatshu
Arends

Date: Friday,
10 March
2023

Time: 11:04

First Name
Lombaard
Adriaan
Christo
Johan
Pieter
Fanie
Heinrich
Morne
Pen

Jan

Grant
Pieter
Kholofelo
Natasja
Megan
Brent
Gunther
Janse
Simphiwe
Johan
Samantha
Alana
Roger
Brian
Harish
Marius
Johannes
Zukile
Seoka
Thivhulawi
Nyiko
Vusi
Jasper
Deidre
Pieter
Rens
Portia
Portrait
Bennie
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

EarthLife Africa

Eastern Cape Development Corporation

EC - Khoi Council

EC - SA San Council

EC Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs
EC Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs
EC Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs
EC Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs
EC Cooperative Governance & Traditional Affairs
EC Department of Agriculture

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

Bezuidenhoudt
Fouche
Frazenburg
Hermanus
Hoffman
Jacobs
Koeberg
Loock

MM Dr Beyers Info
Rankwana
Smith
Mokhine
Haschick
Maarman
Douw

Fani

Hani
Jamjam
Nkantsu
Nqgata
Ngada
Pityi

De Villiers
Els

Gabula
Govender
Ggalangile
Gyan
Makosonke
Mardon
McMaster
Mhlaba
Monyonga
Pienaar
Southwood
Stegmann
Struwig

Swepu

Manda
McLachlan
Bogwana
Kholekile
Matsheketwa
Nyakana

SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATE...

Daniel

Leonie
Yvonne
Gewnynne
Laughton
Nathan
Ntombizanele
Ewald

EM
Ricardo
Mabule
Rory
Johannes
Poetie
Andile
™
Nozibele
Mzwethemba
XE
Lumkile

Z

Div

Leon
Sizakele
Dayalan
Siyabonga
Cecilia
Mncedisi
Lyndon
Alistair
Andiswa
Ncumisa
Garry
Alan
Robert
Andries

Xola

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
EC Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism
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

Energy Team

Energy Team

Energy Team

Energy Team

EnergyTeam

EnviroAgri

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Independent Communications Authority of South Africa (ICASA)
Independent Communications Authority of South Africa (ICASA)
Independent Ratepayers Association of South Africa
Lombardskraal Transport

Lombardskraal Transport

Max Kroon CC

MTN

MTN

MTN

MTN

MTN

Mvelaphande Trading

Mvelaphande Trading

Mvelaphande Trading

National Department of Agriculture

SANParks: National

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
Pamla
Erlank
Gertze
Sontsele
Lingile
Maxongo
Mokhanya
Zote
Cleary

Le Roux
Lottering
Van Wyk
Condesse
Pretorius
Geeringh
Hector
Mosima
Naidoo
Lewis
Ruplal
Kleinhans
Fourie
Viviers
McNaughton
Govender
Grey
Molebatsi
Nel

Smith
Gabaitumele
Martins
Schutte
Collett
Cheney
Howard
Maze
Slayen
van der Westhuizen
Botha
Makoa
Songxaba
Mboniswa
Mgadi
Bender
Bendle
Daniels
Kekana
Kekana
Magxwalisa
Mkhatswa
Njadayi
Peterson
Pillay
Somi

Tom
Trichardt
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Glen
Tanuxolo
Avela
Wayne
Shane
Asanda
Thandoxola
Africa
Sello

ML
Bruce
Alex
Deon
Johans
Thomas
Dirk
John
Ambrose
Annah
Melissa
Charley
Praneel
Tania
Henno
Appie
Philip
Dennis
Ms S (Sherly)
Justice
Renier
Tessa
Mantwa
Mothibi
Gert
Anneliza
Chad
Esther
Kristal
Mike
Marne
Victoria
Mpati
Nenekazi
Amanda
Unathi
Clarissa
Michael
Unati
Juzwa
Khunjuzwa
Duma

S
Nzimkhulu
Natasha
Ted
Zoleka
Siphokazi
Francois
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Sentech Ltd

Sentech Ltd

Sentech Ltd

Sentech Ltd

Sentech Ltd

Sirius Power (Pty) Ltd

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
Transvaal Agricultural Union SA
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
University of the Free State
VVodacom

Vodacom

Vodacom

Vodacom

Vodacom

Vodacom

Vodacom

Vodacom

Vodacom tower Company (Pty) Ltd
WESSA Eastern Cape

Wildlife Ranching South Africa

TLU SA)
TLU SA)
TLU SA)
TLU SA)
TLU SA)
TLU SA)
TLU SA)
TLU SA)
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Finnis

Koegelenberg

Mannel
Motlhake
Venter
Nunez
Coverdale
Dippenaar
Jacobs
Leeuwner
Lotter
MacEwan
Marais
Moir
Morgan
Richards
Richardson
Richardson
Stroh
Vilakazi
Kenny
Strydom

Zondi

Nape
Sithole
Tiplady
Schippers
Jardine
Petlane
Bester
Macaskill
Arkert
Arkert
Van Rooy
Fakude
Keswa
Yende
Botha

Du Plessis
Du Plessis
Helm
Raath
Uys

Van 2yl
Vermaak
Taylor
Adraanse
Barnard
Barnes
Fourie
Geldenhuys
Naude
Theron
Tobi
Filtane
Gon

York
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Marlon
Johan
Zane
Serame
Marius
David
Brent
Stephanie
David
Lourens
Caroline
Kate
Werner
Monica
Trevor
Leigh
Eleanor
Kate
Lizelle
Zwelithini
JR
Francois

Lt. Col.
Kebasenosi

Thato
Busang
Adrian
Meryl-Joy
Rydall
Bernard
Amanda
Roy

Jan
Linda
Neville
Thulani
Vuyo
Sphumelele
Drickus
Danie
DJ

Erika
Jannie
Neels
Bennie
Steve
Peter
Junior
Hennie
Craig
Nico
Christien
Ono
Johan
Joseph
Anela
Jenny
Richard
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Aberdeen Wind Energy Facilities

ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN
WIND FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR
ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE

Project Names: Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 3, Western Cape Province

Applicant, Activity and Location.: The development of three (3) separate wind energy facilities and associated infrastructure on sites located approximately 20
km west of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape Province. The projects are located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality and the greater Sarah Baartman

District Municipality.

Each wind farm has a planned contracted capacity of up to 240MW, and will include up to 41 wind turbines and associated infrastructure including an on-site
facility substation; turbine foundations and hardstands; battery energy storage system, main and internal access roads; cabling between the turbines;

warehouse, laydown area and site camp hub; and O&M buildings.

Applicant Project Name Affected Property

Aberdeen Wind Facility 1 (Pty) Ltd Aberdeen Wind Facility 1 - Farm Koppieskraal 157
Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93

Portion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93
Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/aberdeen-wind-energy-facilities/ 1/3
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Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92

Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 (Pty) Ltd Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93
Portion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93
Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155
Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92
Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 (Pty) Ltd Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Portion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93

Portion 1 (Good Hope) of Farm 94

Portion 3 (Remaining Extent) of Farm Kraai Rivier 149

Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155

Portion 3 of Farm Wildebeest Poortje 153

Portion 1 of Farm Kraay River Outspan 150

Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93

Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92

Application for Environmental Authorisation: Separate applications for Environmental Authorisation (EA) in terms of the National Environmental
Management Act (No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) and the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, (GNR 324-327) are to be submitted for the projects. As the project sites

are located within the Beaufort West Renewable Energy Development Zone (REDZ), a Basic Assessment (BA) process is required to be undertaken in accordance

with GNR114 (February 2018). Savannah Environmental is undertaking the required environmental assessment and combined public participation process.

Basic Assessment (BA) Reports available for review: The BA Report for each project is available for review and comment. The due date for written comment

is 13 April 2023.

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/aberdeen-wind-energy-facilities/

2/3



4/28/23, 12:51 AM Aberdeen Wind Energy Facilities - Savannah Environmental

To obtain further information and register on the project database, please submit your name, contact information and interest in the project to:

Nicolene Venter of Savannah Environmental
P.O. Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157

Tel: 011 656 3237

Mobile: 060 978 8396

Fax: 086 684 0547

Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Website: www.savannahsa.com

Documents for public review are available for download.

Please Register Interest to access the documents by using the form below (you will be redirected to immediate download access)

Last Name*

First Name*

Email

Phone Number

| confirm that | would like to register my interest in the above project. O

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/aberdeen-wind-energy-facilities/ 3/3
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 09:38

To: Francois Strydom

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports review period ending soon

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2722; 14/12/16/3/3/1/2723 & 14/12/16/3/3/1/2724 respectively)

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

Our letter dated 10 March 2023 in which you were informed of the availability of the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for
the Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 for review and comment from 10
March 2023 to 13 April 2023, has reference.

This e-mail serves as a reminder that the review and comment period is ending on 13 April 2023.

Thank you to those stakeholder who had submitted their written comments on the BA Reports and we would like to
urge those who had not yet submitted their written comments, to please do so on or before 13 April 2023.

The BA Reports are available for download from Savannah Environmental's website: CLICK HERE

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Print

SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN
WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic
Assessment Reports review period ending soon (POE)

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
DC Smit Trust

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
Khanyile
Lategan
Lategan
Lategan
Lategan

Le Roex

Marx

Marx

Marx

Marx

Nel

Paxton
Scholtz

Van der Merwe
Rameetse
Barkhuizen
Martiz
McNamara
Pretorius
Rabie
Masilela

Van Schalkwyk
Ralston-Paton
Duffell-Canham
Everett
Joubert
Kasseepursad
Otto

Smith

Pityi

Smit

Lekota
Nethononda
Nkosi
Rabothata
Kubheka
Nieuwoudt
Thomson
Ackerman

Date:
Monday, 03
April 2023
Time: 09:37

First Name
Lombaard
Marie
Lungiswa
Adriaan
Christo
Johan
Pieter
Francois
Fanie
Heinrich
Morne
Pen

Jan

Grant
Pieter
Roelof
Kholofelo
Natasja
Megan
Brent
Gunther
Janse
Simphiwe
Johan
Samantha
Alana
Roger
Brian
Harish
Marius
Johannes
Zukile

JP

Seoka
Thivhulawi
Nyiko
Mmatlala
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

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality

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
Camngca
Felix
Ruiters
Safers
Mokhine
Haschick
Maarman
Douw

Fani

Hani
Jamjam
Nkantsu
Ngata
Ngada
Pityi

De Villiers
Els

Gabula
Govender
Ggalangile
Gyan
Makosonke
Mardon
McMaster
Mhlaba
Monyonga
Pienaar
Southwood
Stegmann

Struwig

Rens
Portia
Portrait
Benjamin
Daniel
Leonie
Yvonne
Gewnynne
Laughton
Nathan
Ntombizanele
Ewald

EM
Ricardo
Ndumiso
Cheslin
Eldrige

w
Mabule
Rory
Johannes
Poetie
Andile
™
Nozibele
Mzwethemba
XE
Lumkile

4

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
Endangered Wildlife Trust
Endangered Wildlife Trust
Energy Team
Energy Team
Energy Team
Energy Team
EnergyTeam
EnviroAgri
Eskom Aberdeen Wind Farm
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
Gibbons
Hoogstad
Cleary

Le Roux
Lottering
Van Wyk
Condesse
Pretorius
Blou
Skinner
Geeringh
Hector
Mosima
Lewis
Ruplal
Kleinhans
Fourie
Viviers
McNaughton
Administrator
Durrheim
Govender
Grey
Mofya
Molea
Molebatsi
Nel

Pillay
Robertson
Roothman
Smith
Williams
Gabaitumele
Martins
Schutte
Collett
Cheney
Howard
Maze
Slayen

Xola

Thandolwethu
Craig
Cheryl
Sonjica
Yvonne
Thembani
Glen
Tanuxolo
Avela
Wayne
Shane
Asanda
Thandoxola
Africa
Sello

ML
Bradley
Constant
Bruce
Alex
Deon
Johans
Thomas
Dirk
Isaac
Tom
John
Ambrose
Annah
Charley
Praneel
Tania
Henno
Appie
Philip

Kelvin
Dennis
Sherly
Makwena
Lester
Justice
Renier
Aaron
Duncan
Tinus
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

SOLA Group

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
South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAQ)
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
De Vos
Kekana
Kekana
Magxwalisa
Mkhatswa
Njadayi
Peterson
Pillay
Somi

Tom
Trichardt
Finnis

Koegelenberg

Mannel
Motlhake
Venter
Nunez
Maroga
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
Reuben
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
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Transvaal Agricultural Union SA (TLU SA)
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

Van Zyl
Vermaak
Taylor
Adraanse
Barnard
Barnes
Fourie
Geldenhuys
Human
Naude
Theron
Tobi

Mvuxi
Gon

York

Drickus
Danie
DJ
Erika
Jannie
Neels
Bennie
Steve
Peter
Junior
Hennie
Craig
Nico
Christien
Wessel
Ono
Johan
Joseph
Fufu
Jenny
Richard

SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED ...

5/5



SAHRIS



Log in/Register
SAHR

Explore Calendar Maps Help

Heritage Cases

Special Notice

Following comments received on the proposed Revised Schedule of Fees for applications made to the
South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA), made in terms of Section 25(2)(I) of the National
Heritage Resources Act No. 25 of 1999 (NHRA) and published in the Government Gazette of 22 July
2022, SAHRA hereby publishes the final Revised Schedule of Fees for Applications made to

SAHRA. Applications for provision of services submitted to the South African Heritage Resources
Authority (SAHRA), in terms of the National Heritage Resources Act, No. 25 of 1999 (NHRA) must be
accompanied by a payment of the appropriate fee, taking effect from 1 January 2023

Revised Schedule of Fees for Applications made to the South African Heritage Resources

Proposed Development of the Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 near
Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape

or to post comments

CaseHeader Locationinfo Admin

ProposalDescription:

Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 (Pty) Ltd is proposing the development of a commercial Wind Energy Facility and
associated infrastructure on a site located approximately 20km west of the town of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape
Province. The site is located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality in the Sarah Baartman District
Municipality.

ApplicationDate: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 - 12:27

CaselD: 20844

OtherReferences:

Heritage Reports: HIA: Aberdeen WEF 3

Referencelist:

1. @ 0.Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 BA Report.pdf
2. @ Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix A - Curriculum Vitae of the Project Team.pdf

3. E Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix B - Authority Correspondence.pdf

4, E Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix C1 - I&AP Database.pdf
5.

6.

7. @ Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix C4 - Correspondence Organs of State.pdf

14. @ Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix F - Avifauna Specialist Report.pdf

15. @ Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix G - Bat Specialist Report.pdf
16

13. @ Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix E - Aquatic Specialist Assessment.pdf

17. @ Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix J - Noise Impact Assessment.pdf
18. @ Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix K - Social Impact assessment.pdf
19.

20 Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix M - Traffic Impact Assessment.pdf

21. BZ Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix N1 - Facility EMPr.pdf
2.

24. @ Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix P - Site Sensitivity Verification Report.pdf

25. @ Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix Q - EAP Declaration.pdf
26. @ Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix R - Screening_Tool.pdf
27. Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix S - Layout Evolution.pdf

28. Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 Appendix T - Specialist
Declarations.pdf

Back to Top
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Nicolene Venter

From: Nicolene Venter

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 14:49

To: BC Admin

Cc: Seoka Lekota

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports availability for Review and Comments
Attachments: SE3060 Aberdeen WFs BAR Notification DFFE LEKOTA Seokapdf.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Mr Lekota,

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

12011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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environmental

Mr Seoka Lekota

Savannch Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127/07

Deputy Director: Biodiversity Conservation

DFFE

Per e-mail: BCAdmin@dffe.gov.za

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

The development of three (3) separate wind energy facilities and associated infrasfructure is proposed to be
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

Project Name

Affected Property

Aberdeen Wind Facility 1

Farm Koppieskraal 157

Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93
Portion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93
Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155

Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92

Aberdeen Wind Facility 2

Remainder of Farm Doorn Poort 93
Portion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93
Farm Kraanvogel Kuil 155

Portion 4 of Farm Sambokdoorns 92

Aberdeen Wind Facility 3

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

As a commenting official from your Directorate, you have been identified as a stakeholder for the
proposed projects as described above. The nature and extent of the wind energy facilities and the
associated infrastructure were explored in more detail in the Background Information Document
(BID) which was distributed to you on 6 February 2023. The BID is available for download from the
Savannah Environmental website (link provided above).

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




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 10:36

To: Mashudu Mudau; BC Admin

Cc: MMatlala Rabothata; Kamogelo Mathetja

Subject: RE: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN

WIND FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic
Assessment Reports review period ending soon

Dear Mashudu,
Thank you very much for the update, it is appreciated.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Lid, and is believed to be clean

From: Mashudu Mudau <MaMudau@dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 10:34 AM

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>; BC Admin <bcadmin@dffe.gov.za>

Cc: MMatlala Rabothata <MRABOTHATA@dffe.gov.za>; Kamogelo Mathetja <KMathetja@dffe.gov.za>

Subject: RE: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment Reports review period ending soon

Good day Nicolene.

Thank you for the reminder. Kindly note that the project is still under review and we will be providing comments within
the legislative timeframe.

Thanks é)[ cﬁgyard.},

Biodiversity Mainstreaming & EIA
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment



From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 9:54 AM

To: BC Admin <bcadmin@dffe.gov.za>

Cc: Seoka Lekota <SLEKOTA@dffe.gov.za>; Mashudu Mudau <MaMudau@dffe.gov.za>; MMatlala Rabothata
<MRABOTHATA@dffe.gov.za>; Kamogelo Mathetja <KMathetja@dffe.gov.za>

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND
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

Dear Ms Mudau & Mr Mathetja,

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

2



Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consulfant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 09:54

To: BC Admin

Cc: Seoka Lekota; Mashudu Mudau; MMatlala Rabothata; Kamogelo Mathetja

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
wind farm facilities set to inject up to 720MW into the national grid. Each wind energy facility will connect to the grid via
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

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 06:33

To: Kamogelo Mathetja

Subject: Re: DBAR COMMENTS FOR ARBERDEED WIND FACILITY CLUSTERS IN EASTERN CAPE
PROVINCE

Dear Kamogelo,

Please receive herewith acknowledgement of your Directorate written comments on the Aberdeen Wind Facility
Cluster.

Kind regards
Nicolene Venter

On 13 Apr 2023 16:04, Kamogelo Mathetja <KMathetja@dffe.gov.za> wrote:
Dear Nicolene,

Kindly find the attached comments for the above-mentioned project for implementation,

regards,
kamogelo



Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment

DIRECTORATE: Protected Areas, Planning &
Management Effectiveness




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 14:50

To: Tnethononda@dffe.gov.za

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports availability for Review and Comments
Attachments: SE3060 Aberdeen WFs BAR Notification DFFE NETHONONDO Thivhulawi.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Mr Nethononda,

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

Mr Thivhulawi Nethonda

Deputy Director: Protected Areas, Planning & Management Effectiveness
DFFE

Per e-mail: Tnethononda@dffe.gov.za

Dear Mr Nethonda,

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

e Portion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93

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
Aberdeen Wind Facility 3 e Portion 1 of Farm Doorn Poort 93

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

Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 09:58

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




Eastern Cape Department of Economic
Development, Environmental Affairs and Tourism




Savannah Public Process

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Morning Alistair,

Savannah Public Process

Wednesday, 08 February 2023 05:58

Alistair McMaster

Avela Pamla

RE: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN
WIND FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of the Basic
Assessment and Public Participation Processes

| can confirm that you are a registered I&AP on the projects’ databases and | had registered Avela as requested.

You with both receive all future correspondence regarding these three (3) projects.

Kind regards,

1427 (0)11 656 3237
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social
Consultant

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

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
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our

website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Lid, and is believed to be clean

From: Alistair McMaster <Alistair.McMaster@dedea.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 07 February 2023 09:06

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Cc: Avela Pamla <Avela.Pamla@dedea.gov.za>

Subject: RE: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of the Basic Assessment and Public Participation Processes

Good day Nicolene

Please may you include myself and Avela as I&APs

Kind regards



Alistair McMaster
Sustainable Energy

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, 06 February 2023 19:10

To: Alistair McMaster <Alistair.McMaster@dedea.gov.za>

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

12011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

'‘Everything in this email and its attachments relating to the official business of the Eastern Cape Provincial Government
and the Department of Economic Development Environmental Affairs and Tourism is proprietary to the ECPG and
DEDEAT. It is confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. The person addressed in the email is the sole
authorized recipient. Should you receive it in error, immediately notify the sender of the error and delete the e-mail.
Any unauthorized dissemination or copying of this e-mail (or any attachment to this e-mail) or the wrongful disclosure
of the information here in contained is prohibited. Also note that this form of communication is not secure, it can be
intercepted, and may not necessarily be free of errors and viruses in spite of reasonable efforts to secure this medium’;
and fall back to action Wrap if the disclaimer can't be inserted.



Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 14:55

To: Siyabonga Gqgalangile

Cc: Alistair McMaster; Andries Struwig; Cecilia Gyan; Avela Pamla

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports availability for Review and Comments
Attachments: SE3060 Aberdeen WFs BAR Notification EC DEDEAT.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Mr Gqualingile,

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

Mr Siyabonga Gqualingile
Eastern Cape Department of Economic Development, Environmental Affairs & Tourism
Per e-mail: Siyabonga.Gqgalangile@dedea.gov.za

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

Aberdeen Wind Facility
1

Aberdeen Wind Facility 2

Aberdeen Wind Facility
3

Applicant

Aberdeen Wind Facility
1 (Pty) Ltd

Aberdeen Wind Facility 2
(Pty) Ltd

Aberdeen Wind Facility
3 (Pty) Ltd

Size of the development

~9180 ha

~6475 ha

~7225 ha

area
Contracted capacity
Number of turbines

up to 240MW per wind farm
up to 41 turbines per wind farm

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

Your Department, as the Commenting Authority, are hereby notified of the availability of the BA
Reports for written comments. The nature and extent of the wind energy facilities and the associated
infrastructure were explored in more detail in the Background Information Document (BID) which was
distributed to you on é February 2023. The BID is available for download from the Savannah
Environmental website (link provided above).

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




CC:  Mr Alistair McMaster: Sustainable Energy (Alistair.McMaster@dedea.gov.za)
Mr  Andries Struwig: Assistant  Director: Intfegrated Environmental Management
(andries.struwig@dedea.gov.za)



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

Sent: Monday, 06 March 2023 14:27

To: Alistair McMaster; Siyabonga Ggalangile

Cc: Avela Pamla; Cecilia Gyan; Ncumisa Manyonga; Xola Swepu

Subject: RE: Scheduling of a Focus Group Meeting: Aberdeen Wind Farm Cluster

Dear Alistair,

| will ensure that once we are ready to schedule the virtual Focus Group Meeting, to include Ms Cecilia Gyan and Ms
Ncumiso Monyonga.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nicolene@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)83 449 3875

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

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

From: Alistair McMaster <Alistair.McMaster@dedea.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 06 March 2023 14:18

To: Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; Siyabonga Gqgalangile <Siyabonga.Ggalangile@dedea.gov.za>
Cc: Avela Pamla <Avela.Pamla@dedea.gov.za>; Cecilia Gyan <cecilia.gyan@dedea.gov.za>; Ncumisa Manyonga
<ncumisa.manyonga@dedea.gov.za>; Xola Swepu <Xola.Swepu@dedea.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Scheduling of a Focus Group Meeting: Aberdeen Wind Farm Cluster

Good day Nicolene

Mr Siyabonga Gqalangile is indeed the correct person. However you may wish to extend the communication to Ms
Cecilia Gyan and Ms Ncumisa Monyonga who are key people in his office.

Kind regards
Alistair

From: Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Friday, 03 March 2023 14:11
To: Siyabonga Gqgalangile <Siyabonga.Gqalangile@dedea.gov.za>




Cc: Alistair McMaster <Alistair.McMaster@dedea.gov.za>; Avela Pamla <Avela.Pamla@dedea.gov.za>
Subject: Scheduling of a Focus Group Meeting: Aberdeen Wind Farm Cluster

Dear Siyabonga,

| hope that you are keeping well!

| would like to enquire whether you are still the contact person who would extend calendar invitation to a virtual Focus
Group Meeting, once arranged. Or did your Department’s procedure changed and we need to invite the identified

Officials to a virtual Focus Group Meeting?

Attached is the Background Information Document e-mailed on 06 February 2023 to you and Officials from your
Department, for ease of reference.

Looking forward to your response.

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

‘Everything in this email and its attachments relating to the official business of the Eastern Cape Provincial Government
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

Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 10:01

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

Dear Ms Stevens,

Savannah Public Process

Monday, 03 April 2023 07:55

AliciaS@Dalrrd.gov.za

Renewable Energy Projects in the Northern Cape, Eastern Cape and Free State
Provinces: Commenting Official on Reports

Savannah Environmental has been appointed to conduct various Environmental Impact Assessments and Basic
Assessments for renewable energy projects (wind energy facilities and solar PV energy facilities) in the Northern Cape,
Eastern Cape and Free State Provinces.

It would be greatly appreciated if you can please direct us to the relevant Official/s from DALRRD Provincial Office that
needs to be informed and consulted regarding these projects and to who will submit written comments on the various

reports.

Kind regards,

t:+27 (0)11 656 3237
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

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 14:51

To: pityi@agrmduk.ecape.gov.za

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports availability for Review and Comments
Attachments: SE3060 Aberdeen WFs BAR Notification DOA EC PITYI Z.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Mr Pityi,

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

Mr Z Pityi

Chief Director

Department of Agriculture: Eastern Cape Province
Per e-mail: Pityi@agrmduk.ecape.gov.za

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

As a commenting official from your Department, you have been identified as a stakeholder for the
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

Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 09:59

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




Eastern Cape Department of Water and Sanitation




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 14:52

To: Makhanya Portia (KWT)

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports availability for Review and Comments
Attachments: SE3060 Aberdeen WFs BAR Notification DWS EC MAKHANYA Portia.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Ms Makhanya,

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

Ms Portia Makhanya

Head of Department

Department of Water & Sanitation: Eastern Cape Province
Per e-mail: MakhanyaP@dws.gov.za

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

Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 10:00

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




Dr Bevers Naudé Local Municipality




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 14:48

To: mmoffice@bnlim.gov.za

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports availability for Review and Comments
Attachments: SE3060 Aberdeen WFs BAR Notification BNLM MM.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Mr Rankwana,

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
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Mr EM Rankwana

Municipal Manager

Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality
Per e-mail: mmoffice@bnim.gov.za

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

As Municipal Manager for the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality, you have been identified as a
stakeholder for the proposed projects as described above. The nature and extent of the wind energy
faciliies and the associated infrastructure were explored in more detail in the Background
Information Document (BID) which was distributed to you on é February 2023. The BID is available for
download from the Savannah Environmental website (link provided above).

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

Attachments:

Tracking:

Dear:

Savannah Public Process
Tuesday, 28 March 2023 19:56

camngcan@bnlm.gov.za; mayorsec@bnim.gov.za; speaker@bnim.gov.za;

ruiterseldrige@gmail.com; ddevos@sbdm.co.za
Nkhensani Masondo; Matthew Ellero

Aberdeen Wind Farm Cluster: Presentation as presented at Focus Group Meeting
Aberdeen Wind Facility Cluster Meetings Presentation-FINAL.pdf

Recipient Delivery
camngcan@bnlm.gov.za
mayorsec@bnlm.gov.za
speaker@bnlm.gov.za
ruiterseldrige@gmail.com
ddevos@sbdm.co.za
Nkhensani Masondo Delivered: 2023/03/28 19:56

Matthew Ellero Delivered: 2023/03/28 19:56

e Executive Mayor, Cllr Deon de Vos: Sarah Baartman District Municipality
e Speaker, Cllr Cheslin Felix: Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality

e Mayor, Cllr W Safers: Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality

e Councilor Eldrige Ruiters: Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality

e Ndumiso Camngca, Land Use Management, Housing & Building Control: Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality

Thank you for your attendance at today’s virtual Focus Group Meeting.

Read

Read: 2023/03/28 19:57

As promised, please find attached the presentation as presented at the Focus Group Meeting.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

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
Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 09:57
To: mmoffice@bnlm.gov.za; mayorsec@bnlm.gov.za; speaker@bnim.gov.za;

ddevos@sbdm.co.za; ruiterseldrige@gmail.com; camngcan@bnim.gov.za;
arendsb@bnlm.gov.za

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

Dear Key Stakeholder,

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




Sarah Baardman District Municipality




Savannah Public Process

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Ms Bender,

Savannah Public Process
Friday, 03 March 2023 15:43
cbender@sbdm.co.za
ted@sbdm.co.za

SE3060: Aberdeen Wind Facility Cluster - Request for confirmation of Commenting

Official

SE3060_Aberdeen_WEFs_Process_NotificationLetter-FINAL.pdf; SE3060-

Aberdeen_WEF_BID-FINAL.pdf; SE3060-Aberdeen_1,2&3_WEFs_Reg&Comm_Form-

FINAL.pdf

It would be appreciated if you can please confirm who the commenting Official from Sarah Baartman District
Municipality will be submitting comments on the BA Reports that will soon be released for review and comments for
the Aberdeen Wind Facility Cluster: Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen Wind Facility 2 & Aberdeen Wind Facility 3.

Also, to whom do we need to send the calendar invitation for the virtual Focus Group Meeting to present the Basic
Assessment & Public Participation and the environmental findings as documented in the BA Reports.

Attached is the Background Information Document that provides technical and the basic assessment process for these

applications.

Below are the members that are currently on the projects’ database — it would be appreciated if you can please confirm
that these Officials needs to be registered on the projects database:

,\'l:'rSt Last Name Position Company Phone 3

ame

Clarissa Bender Secretary of Municipal Manager Sarah Baartman District Municipality cben
Duma Magxwalisa | Project Manager: LED Sarah Baartman District Municipality DMa
Francois Trichardt Environmental Health Sarah Baartman District Municipality ftrich:
Juzwa Kekana Sarah Baartman District Municipality juzwe
Khunjuzwa | Kekana Executive Mayor Sarah Baartman District Municipality cpaul
Michael Bendle Sarah Baartman District Municipality mber
Natasha Peterson Head of Communications Sarah Baartman District Municipality | 082 313 7487 [ npete
Nzimkhulu | Njadayi Speaker Sarah Baartman District Municipality Nzim
S Mkhatswa Sarah Baartman District Municipality SMKkt
Siphokazi | Tom Information Officer Sarah Baartman District Municipality | 041 508 7111 | stom
Ted Pillay Municipal Manager Sarah Baartman District Municipality ted@
Unati Daniels Director Sarah Baartman District Municipality unati
Zoleka Somi Environmental Health Practitioner Sarah Baartman District Municipality somif

We are looking forward to your response.

Kind regards,



Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: nicolene@savannahsa.com
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

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed fo be clean

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, 06 February 2023 19:07

To: All

Cc: Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>

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

Sent: Friday, 10 March 2023 14:56

To: ted@sbdm.co.za

Subject: SE3060: ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND

FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Notification of Basic Assessment
Reports availability for Review and Comments
Attachments: SE3060 Aberdeen WFs BAR Notification SBDM MM.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Mr Pillay,

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

Mr Ted Pillay

Municipal Manager

Sarah Baartman District Municipality
Per e-mail: ted@sbdm.co.za

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

As Municipal Manager for the Sarah Baartman District Municipality, you have been identified as a
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

From: Clarissa Bender <cbender@sbdm.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 24 March 2023 14:38

To: Nicolene Venter; deondevos69@gmail.com

Subject: RE: SE3060: Aberdeen Wind Facility Cluster — Invitation to Focus Group Meeting

From: Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 5:56 AM

To: arendsb@bnlm.gov.za; Longfield48 @yahoo.com; fouchel@bnlm.gov.za; yvonnefrazenburg@gmail.com;
hermanusg@bnlm.gov.za; hoffmanlaughton@gmail.com; jacobsnathan49@yahoo.com; koebergn@bnim.gov.za;
ewald.loock1951@gmail.com; mayorsec@bnlm.gov.za; mmoffice@bnlm.gov.za; ricardosmith083@gmail.com; Clarissa
Bender; Michael M. Bendle; unati@sbdm.co.za; juzwakekana@gmail.com; cpaul@cacadu.co.za; Duma D. Magxwalisa;
Surprise S. Mkhatshwa; Nzimkhuu@sbdm.co.za; Natasha Peterson; ted@sbdm.co.za; somi@sbdm.co.za;
stom@cacadu.co.za; ftrichardt@sbdm.co.za; Amy Hill; Nkhensani Masondo; Matthew Ellero

Cc: Karen Jodas

Subject: SE3060: Aberdeen Wind Facility Cluster — Invitation to Focus Group Meeting

When: Tuesday, 28 March 2023 14:00-15:30 (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 1, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 2, ABERDEEN WIND FACILITY 3 AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Ref. Nos.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2722; 14/12/16/3/3/1/2723; 14/12/16/3/3/1/2724 respectively)

Sarah Baartman District Municipality
Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality

Dear Key Stakeholders,

The development of three (3) separate wind energy facilities and associated infrastructure is proposed approximately
20 km west of the town of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape. The three wind energy facilities are located within the
Beaufort West Renewable Energy Development Zone (REDZ) and are known as Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, Aberdeen
Wind Facility 2 and Aberdeen Wind Facility 3. The project sites are located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local
Municipality and the greater Sarah Baartman District Municipality.

The Applications for each of the Aberdeen Wind Facilities have been submitted to the Department of Forestry, Fisheries
and the Environment (DFFE) for decision-making.

The review for the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for each project has commenced. You are invited to take this
opportunity to download the Report/s from our website (at this link https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-
generation/aberdeen-wind-energy-facilities/)

Savannah Environmental would like to invite you as commenting Officials to attend a Focus Group Meeting (FGM). The
meeting will be held online (via MSTeams) to allow for maximum participation. The meeting will provide an opportunity
for the details of the projects to be presented, and for all participating parties to raise comments so that these may be
formally recorded as part of the public participation process. The meeting will provide:

e abrief background to the proposed projects;



e an overview of the Basic Assessment Processes;

e asummary of the key environmental findings as documented in the Basic Assessment Reports;
e an opportunity to seek clarity on the environmental findings; and

e an opportunity to raise comments relevant to the project/s.

Should you not be able to attend the FGM, you are welcome to forward this invitation to a colleague within your
Municipality to attend on your behalf.

The review period for the BA reports commenced on 10 March 2023. Comments are welcomed and required to be
submitted on or before 13 April 2023. The reports can be downloaded from our website
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/aberdeen-wind-energy-facilities/.

We are looking forward to a fruitful meeting.
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
website - hitps://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 336 858 323 003
Passcode: kWVN4V

Download Teams | Join on the web

Learn More | Meeting options




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

From: Jenna Lavin <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 April 2023 11:08

To: Nicolene Venter

Cc: Matthew Ellero; Nkhensani Masondo; Nicholas Wiltshire

Subject: Re: SE3060: Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, 2 & 3 - Heritage Eastern Cape Comments
Hi Nicolene,

We have followed up with ECPHRA and they indicated that the reports would be reviewed in
their meeting today (25th).

I will let you know if I hear anything further.

Jen

CTS Heritage
238 Queens Road, Simons Town
Cell: +27 (0)83 619 0854
info@ctsheritage.com * www.ctsheritage.com

On Tue, Apr 25, 2023 at 10:37 AM Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com> wrote:

HiJenna,

Just following up whether you had an opportunity to follow-up with ECPHRA?

| just checked SAHRIS as well and no comments submitted - | did screenshots for us, see attached.

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
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports
submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed
on our website - hitps://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to
the lawful processing of personal information for the intfended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4
of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

From: Nicolene Venter

Sent: Monday, April 17,2023 11:17 AM

To: Jenna Lavin <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com>

Cc: Matthew Ellero <matthew@savannahsa.com>; Nkhensani Masondo <nkhensani@savannahsa.com>; Nicholas
Wiltshire <nic.wiltshire@ctsheritage.com>

Subject: RE: SE3060: Aberdeen Wind Facility 1, 2 & 3 - Heritage Eastern Cape Comments

It will be appreciated Jenna so that | can include it in our PP appendix (i.e. closing the loop — uploaded, I've send
reminder e-mail on comment period ending soon, and if | can have your follow-up e-mail).

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
on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent fo
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

Sent: Monday, April 17,2023 11:15 AM

To: Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>

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

No responses yet to our HIAs... Would you like us to follow up with ECPHRA?

Jen



Jenna Lavin

CTS Heritage

238 Queens Road, Simons Town
Cell: +27 (0)83 619 0854

info@ctsheritage.com * www.ctsheritage.com

On Mon, Apr 17,2023 at 10:51 AM Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com> wrote:

HiJenna,

Just checking, did we receive any comments from Heritage Eastern Cape?

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nicolene@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)83 449 3875

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
submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice
housed on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby
consent fo the lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act,
2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Lid, and is believed to be clean



Nicolene Venter

From: Jenna Lavin <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 06:21

To: ayanda.mncwabe-mama@ecsrac.gov.za; Nicolene Venter
Subject: Aberdeen WEF

Good morning Ayanda,

| was wondering if you could advise on the outcome of the ECPHRA meeting on the 25th with regard to the Aberdeen
WEF?

| look forward to hearing from you.

Jenna



